

232.19 Grain banks and warehouses; penalties for violations. Any person, firm, or corporation or any officer or agent of either thereof who shall violate the provisions of ~~section 232.11~~ *sections 232.01 to 232.18* shall be guilty of a misdemeanor, ~~and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine of not less than \$50 or more than \$100 and by imprisonment in the county jail for not less than 30 days or more than 90 days. It shall be the duty of~~ The commission *may*, whenever it finds after a hearing that any of the provisions contained in sections 232.01 to 232.18 have been violated by any person holding a license to operate a public local grain warehouse in this state ~~to~~, *suspend or revoke* such license, and in ~~such case of a revocation~~, *no new license shall be granted to the person whose license is so revoked nor to anyone either directly or indirectly engaged with him in said business for the period of one year.*

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 236.09, is amended to read:

236.09 Penalties for violations. Any person who shall violate the provisions of sections 236.01 to 236.09 or the valid rules and regulations made by the commission under sections 236.01 to 236.09 shall be guilty of a misdemeanor, ~~and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine of not less than \$50 or more than \$100 or by imprisonment in the county jail for not less than 30 days or more than 90 days. It shall be the duty of~~ The commission *may*, whenever it finds after a hearing that any of the provisions of sections 236.01 to 236.09 or its valid rules and regulations made under sections 236.01 to 236.09 have been violated by any person holding a license to operate a grain bank in this state ~~to~~, *suspend or revoke* such license, and in ~~each case of a revocation~~, *no new license shall be granted to the person whose license is so revoked nor to anyone directly or indirectly engaged in the said business for a period of one year.*

Approved May 27, 1969.

CHAPTER 793—H. F. No. 2577

An act relating to towns, and the place of holding the annual town meetings; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 365.51.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 365.51, is amended to read:

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.

365.51 Towns; annual town meeting; precincts; polling places. There shall be an annual town meeting held in each town on the second Tuesday of March at the place of holding the last town meeting, or at such other place in the town, ~~or in the city or village within or adjoining the same or county or in an adjoining town, city or village in an adjoining county,~~ designated by the annual town meeting, *and if no designation is so made the same shall then be made by the town board.* The clerk shall give ten days' published notice in a qualified newspaper having general circulation within the town, or by posted notice, or both, as the voters at the annual town meeting may direct, specifying the time and place, but if the town meeting shall fail to direct the manner of giving such notice, the town board shall direct the manner of giving notice. All town officers required by law to be elected shall be chosen thereat, and such other business done as is by law required or permitted. The town board may, with respect to an election by ballot at the annual town meeting for the purpose of selecting town officers or of determining any matter of town business, provide for the casting of ballots in precincts and at polling places. Such precincts and polling places shall be designated by the board in the manner prescribed by Minnesota Statutes 1965, Sections 203.06 and 203.08.

Approved May 27, 1969.

CHAPTER 794—H. F. No. 2591

An act relating to the municipal court of the city of Duluth; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 488A.66, Subdivision 1.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 488A.66, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

488A.66 Duluth municipal court; judges' salaries. Subdivision 1. Each judge of the municipal court of the city of Duluth shall be paid an annual salary of ~~\$16,000~~ *\$20,000* in semimonthly installments out of the treasury of the city of Duluth.

Sec. 2. *This act shall take effect on January 1, 1969.*

Approved May 27, 1969.

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.